From: Deleon, Rafael

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Dorka, Lilian <Dorka.Lilian@epa.gov>

Ce: Lawrence, Tanya <Lawrence.Tanya@epa.gov>; Nunn, Shirdita <Munn.Shirlita@epa.gov>
Subject: Receipt of Correspondence

Lillian
Hello. Hope you are well,

Today, | received 2 Notices of Referral of Complaint that were misdirected to my attention. Both pieces of mail came
from DOJ in one envelope. Shirlita Nunn of my staff will deliver them to you. Thank you.

Rafael Deleon, Esq.

Deputy Director

EPA-Dffice of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Office of Site Remediation Enforeement {Mail Code-2271A}
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. {Room-WIC 5206) Washington, DC 20460

202 564-5110 {Office Line)

202 564-4899 {Direct Line)

202 302-2761 {Office Cell)

This message is CONFIDENTIAL, and may contain legally privileged information. if you are not the intended recipient, or
believe you received this communication in error, please delete it immediately, do not copy, and notify the sender.
‘Thank you.



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

Disability Rights Section - NYA
950 Pennsylvaniu Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Contact if additional information is required:

Robin C. Deykes
Civil Rights Program Specialist
Disability Rights Section
Civil Rights Division
U.S. Department of Justice
(202) 307-1085
Robin.Devkes@iert.usdoj.cov
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R U.S. Department of Justice

@fﬁ Civil Rights Division

Disability Rights Section - NYA
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

Notice of Referral of Complaint for Appropriate Action

To:  Mr. Rafael DelLeon,
Director, Office of Civil Rights
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Ariel Rios Building
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room 2450
Washington, D.C. 20460

Tallahassee, FL 32303

From: Disability Rights Section, Civil Rights Division, U.S. Department of Justice

el CTS# [l regerding City of Tallahassee / Water Resources Engineering,
Tallahassee, FL; received by DOJ on September 9, 2015

The Disability Rights Section has reviewed the enclosed complaint and determined that it raiscs
issues that are more appropriately addressed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. We,
therefore, are referring this complaint to that agency for appropriate action. This letter serves to
notify that agency and the complainant of this referral. The Disability Rights Section will take
no further action on this matter. We apologize for our delay in referring this correspondence.

To check the status of the complaint. or to submit additional information, the complainant ma
contact the referral agency at the address above or at the following telephone number(s):

(202) 564-7272
If the agency has any questions or concerns about this referral or believes that it raises issues

outside the agency'’s jurisdiction, please do not hesitate to contact the Department of Justice at
the address and phone number attached hereto
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971142015 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Page 7 of 60
Report: R303 Civil Rights Dlvision
Disahility Rights Section
Correspondence Tracking System
Processed Complainis List
Botween 08-SEP-2015 and 08-SEP-2015

Section : DRS

srer # : [ IEINEEEEE Discrimination : 05/04/2015

lssua : RADS Create By & Date : CTSOWN - 09/09/2015
Effort: Yes Update By & Date : CTSOWN - 08/09/2015
Filed: No Filed Organieation :

History : |sentan email 5/4/15 about brown water issues with the city. There is bacterig, highiron & High chiorine in the waler. |
have been using boitied water for § months, bul sfill have to shower &wash clothes in brown water. 1 have contacted
DEP, Governor, mayor, ¢ity employees, etc. fo fix the issues which has not been done, | am disebled & brown water
issues are causing mere health issues which 1 was hospitalized for 8/22-26/15. Please help me get clean water. it
affects 17 townhouse owners oo not jUst me.

Party #: 200014016  Type: CW - Correspondent/Writer Contact By *
Title 1 Disability :
Address E-Mail ©
Tallahassse FL ,32303
Organization :

200014017  Type: RS- Respondent/Subject Confaect By : PHON
Title : Disability :
Name: Phone : 850-891-6155 (O)
Address : 300 S. Adams Street, Box B26 E-Mali: nfa

. Tallahassee FL.,32301
Organization : City of Tallahassee/Water Resources Engineering
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